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INSURANCE

Agency No.
RIEHR

Suite 2201, 22/F One Island East, Taikoo Place, 18 Westlands Road, Quarry Bay, Hong Kong
EHEMIRRRNGIHERER | 8RBERT0221E2201 =

Tel B5E 2968 3333 Fax fHE 2917 6266

Email BEEZS hkgi@awac.com  Website 483k www.awac.com

Policy No.
IRESSRAS

FAMILYGUARD PROPOSAL FORM RELIZRE
(Please use English block letters 5 FA 53 [EfFIAR)

| Information of Proposer R A&

Name of Proposer #& R AZEH (MreA£/MrsA A/ Miss/ M) -

HKID Card / Passport No. &8 510 3F / &R

Date of Birth A HEf :

ddB/mm A lyy S
Height = E Weight §85 : Address #i3F
Tel 5%  (Home {15 / Mobile F4&) (Office FAE)
Fax 8 : Email Address B EB I -
Period of Insurance 4R B} : From H To &
ddB/mm A fyyFE dd B /mm A lyy
Industry fEEBRTTEE : Position BfL
| Please select plan 52T E
O Self Plan | {EAZTEI O Self Plan Il {BRIAZHEII
[ Self & Children Plan | 1EA KF &5t 8/1 (I Self & Children Plan Il {EA X&-F2z&T &1
O Self & Spouse Plan | {EA KA (BatE1 O Self & Spouse Plan Il {EA R EBatE 1l
O Family Plan | KEE&HE] O Family Plan Il REE&TEI1I
| Information of Spouse AR ABBER
Name of Spouse ELMB#EH (Mot £/MrsAK)
HKID Card / Passport No. & 510 3F / &R Date of Birth (A B H -
ddB/mm B lyyfF
Height &% : Weight 85 - Industry FEERTTEE - Position BAL -
Information of Children & A ¥ Z&¥!
Name of Child Date of Bﬁir‘th Sex (M/F) HK Identification Document
FhbE% R #ER) (/%) BB 5D EAX RIS
(ddH/mm Blyy4F)




Please answer all questions listed below 5B & T 5IIf5&

Please tick the appropriate box FEEEE ZE &A1 M YesiE  No &

o

. Are you or your insured spouse involved in any manual or outdoor duties at work?

LBREXREBNOBBELFEENSDRESIN T O O
. Will you or your insured family be travelling overseas, including China? %35k B S (RECAE K T2 & & B oM (B IEAR BIARE) iR AH? O O
If Yes, please indicate Z1& : i) will you travel for more than 2 times a month? Z{P& 75 7 — & A R IMNIERT ek A F? O O
i) will the travel last for more than 7 days per trip? & —XMEH BRI G RIEL AL E? O O
. Are you or your insured family receiving or contemplating any medical attention or surgical treatment or taking any medicire? ] ]
CHEZREBRFAURBRERRELHE  EXER - BXFIEE - SiRBEFEY
. Have you or your insured family ever suffered from any serious injury or illness? O O
BREAXREBRFREDR LBEERRIBEES BTG
. Are you or your insured family holding any insurance against accident or illness? ] O
LBRERXREBRFLRGAELEE LB SRR
Have you or your insured family ever made any claim to accident or medical insurance in the past three years? O O
BHEZREBRFARBE=FAEDRRR B/ LB ERDRE?
Have you or your insured family ever been refused any form of accident or medical insurance or subject to special terms and conditions? ] O
BREZREBRFREEREMRR A BERREZRRBINNEFT RS EM ISR
Will you or your insured family stay in Hong Kong less than 180 days in a year? O O

LHEZREBLFREE—FREBLN180E7

If you have answered "“Yes” to any of the above questions, please give full details

A ERRRE (2] BHIARAE R

Declaration 28

N

[l

5.

. | (Proposer) declare to the best of my knowledge and belief that the information given is true in every respect.

AN (BIRA ) BULER - REBAAFFMBAE - NERERE LR Z BRSBTS

| understand that this proposal will not become effective until it has been accepted by Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd (“Allied World”) and agree that this proposal and
declaration shall be the basis of the insurance contract between me and Allied World.

RABBARERER Alied World Assurance Company, Ltd HEHMRIBAR AR ([EAF ) EXERE REEEBERNER - RABREBRRRE MBI SRS H R

Cover will be effective only with signature on this document and receipt of premium by Allied World or its authorised representative.

BREFLEQRNAREARKREST  UHNIRZRER - IR SIIEERAERY -

. IA Levy collected by the Insurance Authority has been imposed on this policy at the applicable rate. For further information on the levy,

please visit https://donline.alliedworldgroup.com.hk/file/IALevy.pdf or contact: (852) 2968 3333.
HRBEEERBUENRELBORREBBEBEXFEEERREAN - RTHELZREBEBEFIE - 5% A httpsi//donline.alliedworldgroup.com.hk/file/IALevy.pdf
SEE R ¢ (852) 2968 3333 ©

| have read, understood and agreed to the Personal Information Collection Statement attached to this proposal form.
KABHE - PAERAEBARREN LAEAE K EER -
[0 I'do not want to receive any promotion materials or updates on other products, services or offers of Allied World.

AATFREEFEARNEMER  REAEEZTSHEEHMEIHEE

Signature of Proposer Date
BIRAZEE HE -

Underwritten by 4R ‘A 5] : Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd tHE# R BR 2 R (incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

Payment Instruction and Authorisation X R & 77 LIRS
(Please tick the appropriate box [ or consult your agent/broker regarding methods of payment. #5738 & HIZE & AN M sk B2 MR R RIB AT FO00% <)

[0 Cheque payable to S ZAHEES ¢
Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd tEEE{R g B R A 7] Cheque No. 32 SE5EHS -

O Credit Card 5K ¢
We will email you an invoice to make payment online before we issue the policy to you.

WREZLA  BMSEERE TR TRE LMK -

SP-FG0324PF




Personal Data Information Collection Statement (PICS)

Purpose of Collection

Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd (Hong Kong Branch) (collectively with the other subsidiaries of Allied World Assurance Company Holdings, Ltd, “Allied World”)
may collect and use your personal data for the purposes of conducting its insurance business, including:

so that we can provide you with and manage insurance products and services, including to consider and process your application; to vary, cancel or renew your
insurance; to deal with and/or process any claims under your policy, including settlement, and to conduct necessary investigations; to complete due diligence and
background checks that are either required by law or regulation or have been put in place by Allied World; to respond to your queries and administer your policy,
including correspondence with you; to investigate fraud, misconduct or any unlawful act or omission in relation to your policy; so that we can comply with legal
obligations; for research and statistical purposes; for marketing (including, where permitted by law, direct marketing) of other services provided by us; and/or any
purpose directly related to the above.

In general, it is voluntary for you to provide Allied World with your personal data. However, if you do not provide sufficient information, Allied World may not be able
to provide insurance services to you.

Potential Transferees

Data held by Allied World relating to you will be kept confidential but Allied World may, for the purposes set out above, transfer your personal data to:

other insurers; reinsurers; intermediaries; insurance associations, federations or similar organisations; related companies; our advisers, service providers and agents;
external claims data collectors and verifiers; parties that have an insurance scheme in place under which you purchased your policy; parties involved in claims
investigation and management; government and statutory agencies; and/or as otherwise required or allowed by law, in each case both within and outside of the
Hong Kong Special Administrative Region.

Marketing and Promotion

Treating you as a valued customer, Allied World and its group companies may use the personal data, including name and contact details, collected from you for the
purposes of direct marketing of Allied World and its group companies’ general insurance products, services or offers and for sending you the promotional materials
or updates of such products, services or offers when they become available.

Allied World will not use your personal data for direct marketing if you have indicated objection to such use by ticking the opt-out box on the proposal form. You may
also, at any time, request Allied World to cease the use of your personal data for direct marketing purposes, by informing Allied World’s Compliance Officer at the
contact information set out below.

Access Requests and Corrections

You have the right, subject to applicable law, to request access to and correction of any personal data concerning yourself held by Allied World. Requests can be
made to the Compliance Officer of Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd, by mail to Suite 2201, 22/F One Island East, Taikoo Place, 18 Westlands Road, Quarry Bay,
Hong Kong or fax to +852 2968 5111, or email to hkcompliance@awac.com.

BABEERUIEEZR (PICS)

IEB/

Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd tHE4REGBIRAT) ( FE5 1T ) ( £2 Allied World Assurance Company Holdings, Ltd FIE M FAS#HE " Allied World tH
B, ) REEERREEZBNUREERENERBR TWEAER - 81

DEARASIAE T RERRERKRBILTUEE - SEEERERERE NTHRRBE | Bl - BUESIERE THRE ; B R/NEEE MRENRRE -
BEERERFEVENRS | TRERIERERD Alied World H BN BB EENERAE ; OERETHEIURERE THRE - SFHEEATE
#H; AEEB MREABRNFGER ABTAIEMIRETRAIAER  UEARTEETEE LWER ; ARTRMAEN ; AREH (8FEER2
AFNER TEERE ) NATRHMEMRR | R/HE FHEESRNTATER -

—MME - [ Allied World B R EAZENBERME - AWML - METREERHTEHER - Alied World B OIBERAZ R B MR HATHERIRIRART -

BEENER

Allied World B EREFANBABRRE - ERATUEETENR LEBNKE THEABERERT

HRBRAT ; BRAS ; PNHE | RIREAS  BMENECES ; BEAT ; ARTNER - RBRHEENREA | ARFLUMIRBEERINES
EZEAR ; BN RERBREABERERNES | SEREREUREENST ; BUTEERRE | K/AETHEBEIOEEHRABZRIAFTHIA
T L EREBEAREBRFITHRIEAKRES -

minEE

B TNER Allied World HEINEEXRF - AREREEEATI5 %‘%E%Tﬁﬁ}%ﬁﬁﬁﬂ% {NEAER (BEERRBEERN) AR T EEELAAT
FREEEATN—RREER  RENEE - UEARETRHZFER - RENBEENTSHEENNSEER -
”l%ﬁ"FEEﬁﬁﬁit%%?E‘EZK’AE%U}EHF'sﬁ'FE’\JﬂE/\ﬁﬂ}&ﬁﬁ&ﬁﬁﬁﬂﬂ%%*ﬁﬁ&HSHB MISEREENMENHEE - Alied World HEHEAEEABET
WEABRHFERERERRE - BT PURBRER MBS BNARINGRECUTEEEEREBALTVNAE  NEABRETEREH -

BERBEAENERRELEAZSH
ERABERAEENEBERT  BTAREKRERREN Alied World HE-FTRHATMAEBE THEAZRN - BRASFEIE FMIEKEEAATNERETR
d MFEFENRBALIHEBR 18 5HBER T/ 22 18 2201 E © SEEE+852 2968 5111 + {EHE E hkcompliance@awac.com °

PICS1023


mailto:hkcompliance@awac.com
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